



# RESOURCE GUIDE FAMILY NEEDS

Rev. August 2024

### **ABOUT AAWDC**

AAWDC is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit corporation that provides innovative, high quality workforce development services to Anne Arundel County businesses and residents. AAWDC is the bridge between understanding the needs of local businesses and preparing individuals to meet their full career potential through comprehensive services and support.

### **CONNECT WITH AAWDC**

Email: CommunityCareerConnections@aawdc.org

Phone: 410-424-3240

Website: www.aawdc.org





#### ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY CAREER CENTER

613 Global Way, Hours: 8:00 am – 4:00 pm Linthicum Heights, MD 21090 410-424-3240

#### **BUSINESS SOLUTIONS CENTER @ BWI AIRPORT**

BWI Airport Hours: 9:00 am – 3:00 pm Lower Level, Door 8 410-684-6838

#### POP UP CAREER CENTERS



Visit aaworkforce.eventbrite.com to learn about our Pop Up Career Center in your community!

ATTEND AN UPCOMING
WORKSHOP, HIRING EVENT, OR
INFORMATION SESSION!

Visit: aaworkforce.eventbrite.com

### **ABOUT THIS RESOURCE GUIDE**

AAWDC has prepared this resource guide for Anne Arundel County residents with content driven by individual's questions and needs during services with AAWDC. Additional resources may be found online. This guide is a living document and will be updated when possible to include new and revised resources.

## **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

General Family Support	4 - 6
Car Seats	7
Youth Services	7 - 10
Veteran's Resources	10 - 12
Senior Resources	12 - 14
Disabilities Support	15 - 21
Adult Basic Skills/GED	21 - 22
Community Colleges	22 - 23
Trades/Apprenticeship Programs	23 - 24
Local Colleges and Universities	24 - 25
Student Aid	25



# **Family Needs**

### **GENERAL FAMILY SUPPORT**

#### **GENERAL FAMILY SUPPORT IN ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY**

- Resources for housing, school aged
   Systems of care for assisting families childcare, multi-cultural support
  - meet their basic needs

#### www.aacounty.org/services/community-family-support

sappo			
INFORMATION	CONTACT		
4-H Youth Development	(301) 226-7470		
ACDS Housing Resources	(410) 222-7600		
Adoption	(410) 222-1331		
Guardianship	(410) 222-2327		
Communities of Hope	(410) 222-7423		
Domestic Violence	(410) 222-1740		
Emergency Planning for Children	(410) 222-0600		
Fair Housing Complaints	(410) 222-1234		
Family Caregiver Support Program	(410) 222-4339		
Food Hunger Map – Map of Food Resources	(410) 737-8282		
Homeless Prevention	(410) 222-7423		
Homeownership Counseling	(410) 222-7600		
Housing Resource Portal	housing-resource-portal@aacounty.org		
Marriage Licenses	(410) 222-1434		
Mortgage Assistance Program	(410) 222-7600		
Multi-Cultural Affairs – Hispanic, Latino	(410) 222-0718		
Safe Surrender (Active Warrants)	(410) 222-1570		

Information	CONTACT	
School Aged Child Care	(410) 222-7856	
Victim Witness Services	(410) 222-1740	
Suicide/Crisis Services	(410) 768-5522	
Transportation Assistance	e (410) 222-4257	
Water/Sewer Emergencies	(410) 222-7500	

#### **ANNE ARUNDEL CHILD CARE CONNECTIONS**

- Education
- Training
- Childcare Resources

 Located at 44 Calvert Street, Suite 140-A, Annapolis

www.marylandfamilynetwork.org (410) 222-1212

#### ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY FAMILY ASSISTANCE FUND

 Partners with DSS to protect children, families and vulnerable adults from abuse or neglect, help preserve families, and promote stronger, safer, and more self-sufficient individuals

dhs.maryland.gov/local-offices/anne-arundel-county/anne-arundel-countyfamily-assistance-fund (800) 332-6347

#### **ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOL SYSTEM (AACPS)**

- Information on strategic plans
- School opening /closings
- Back to School Nights

- School locations
- Contact inform ation
- Community Resource Guide

www.aacps.org (410) 222-5000

#### **LIGHT HOUSE SAFE HARBOR RESOURCE CENTER**

- Agency works with both parents to provide the financial, medical, and emotional support their children need to grow and thrive
- Located at: 44 Calvert Street, 2nd floor, Annapolis

dhs.maryland.gov/child-support-services/ (800) 332-6347

#### **DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES (DSS)**

- Family crisis services
- Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP)
- Temporary Cash Assistance (TCA)
- Located at 80 West Street, Annapolis

(410) 269-4500

#### HELPING HAND

- Food
- Shelter
- Furniture
- Kitchen Appliances

- Clothing
- · Low-Cost Thrift Store on Site
- Located at 82 Clay Street, Annapolis

(410) 535-4041

## MARYLAND DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION (MSDE) CHILDCARE SCHOLARSHIP PORTAL

www.family.childcareportals.org/s/

#### MEALS ON WHEELS ANNE ARUNDEL

- Delivers hot lunch and cold dinner
   Monday through Friday
- Cost depends on income and expenses
- Located at 1460 Ritchie Highway,
   Suite 109, Arnold

(410) 431-5257

#### **SYSTEMS OF CARE**

- Connects children, youth, and their families to appropriate resources in the community
- Mental Health Services
- Food
- Housing
- Utilities

- · Crisis or Emergency Services
- Mentoring
- Parent Training
- Education
- Located at 1 Harry S. Truman
   Parkway, Suite 103, Annapolis

www.aacounty.org/partnership-for-children-youth-and-families/systems-care (800) 485-0041

### **CAR SEATS**

#### KID IN SAFETY SETS

- Helping people obtain and use car and booster seats correctly every time a child rides in a motor vehicle
- State-wide program funded through the Maryland Highway Safety Office

www.health.maryland.gov/phpa/OEHFP/KISS/Pages/about\_kiss.aspx (800) 370-7328

#### SAFE KIDS MARYLAND

· Located at 654 West Pratt Street, Baltimore

www.safekids.org/coalition/safe-kids-maryland (410) 706-1758

#### **WIC CAR SEAT PROGRAM**

- Fee for car seat is based on income (sliding scale)
- Located at 791 Aquahart Road, Glen Burnie
- Located at 3 Harry S. Truman Parkway, Annapolis

www.safeconvertiblecarseats.com/blog/wic-free-car-seat-program/#t-166973448452 (410) 222-7095

### **YOUTH SERVICES**

#### **ALA-TEEN**

For younger family members and friends, part of Al-Anon Family Groups

www.al-anon.org/for-members/group-resources/alateen

#### **ANNAPOLIS YOUTH SERVICES BUREAU**

- 24-hour on call services for crisis situations or emergencies
- Tutoring
- Substance Abuse
- Mental Health

- Community Education
- Employment Assistance
- Counseling
- Located at 92 West Washington Street, Annapolis

(410) 626-1800 (410) 626-1801

#### ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

- Free home visiting services for
   Infant Care Resources pregnant women, postpartum women, and children up to two years of age

  - Parenting Resources
    - Pregnancy Resources

www.aahealth.org/family-health/healthy-moms-and-healthy-babies

#### **ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT -**INFANT, CHILDREN, ADOLESCENCE

 Information on immunization, sexual health services, smoking, vaping, substance misuse, tanning, tattoos, body piercing, and health risks

> www.aahealth.org/family-health/infant-children-and-adolescent-services (410) 222-7095

#### ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AGENCY

- Trauma
- Violence
- Student Safety

- Adolescence Services
- Family Services

www.aamentalhealth.org/programs-services/children-and-adolescents (410) 222-7858

#### ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY TEEN COURT

- Justice program run by teens for teens individuals with a misdemeandor may be eligible for this diversion program (typically 1st time offenders)
- Program included community service and serving on a teen court panel for adjudication

www.aacounty.org/police/teencourt.cfm (410) 222-0504

#### **BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB**

Located at Wiley Bates, Admiral Oaks, Freetown Village, Meade Village, Heritage Overlook, and the Severn Intergenerational Center

> www.bgcaa.org/about-us (410) 263-2542

#### CHILD WELFARE MONITORING PROGRAM

 Children for families in crisis are matched with an adult to provide a stable adult role model and build self-esteem

(410) 269-4461

#### **DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE**

- Individual care and treatment of youth involved in the criminal justice system
- Located at 1623 Forest Drive, Suite 101, Annapolis
- Located at 7500 Ritchie Highway, Suite 306, Glen Burnie
- Located at Circuit Court, 7 Church Circle, Annapolis

www.djs.state.md.us Forest Drive, Annapolis - (410) 974-3460 Glen Burnie - (410) 412-7115 Church Circle, Annapolis - (410) 269-0357

#### FAMILY AND CHILDREN SERVICES OF CENTRAL MARYLAND

- Located at Arundel Center North, 101
   General counseling Crain Highway, Glen Burnie
- Located at Sigma Business Plaza, 45 Old Solomons Island Road, Suite 204, Annapolis
- Sexual Abuse Counseling for Children

www.fcsmd.org (410) 571-8341

#### PARTNERSHIP OF CHILDREN, YOUTH, AND FAMILIES

- Hip Hop Teen/Young Adult Homeless Program
- · Community Conferencing
- Family Support

www.aacounty.org/partnership-children-youth-and-families/youth-services (410) 222-7591

#### **SMART RECOVERY**

Substance misuse recovery program for teens

www.smartrecovery.org/teens

#### **SEEDS FOR SUCCESS - EASTPORT GIRLS CLUB**

- Group for girls grades 5-12 living in public housing community in Annapolis
- Tutoring
- Skill Building
- · Development Activities

www.seeds4success.org/category/eastport-girls-club/ (410) 263-3291

#### YES - YOUTH EMPOWERMENT SERVICE INITIATIVE

 After-school program for at-risk youth experiencing academic and/or attendance issues at Brooklyn Park Middle, Lindale Middle, and Meade Middle School

www.aacounty.org/partnership-children-youth-and-families/programs

#### **YOUTH SUPPORT GROUP (VIRTUAL)**

- 1st and 4th Thursday at 6pm
- Ages 12-17 years old
- · Website has link and QR code

www.aahealth.org/youth-support-group

### **VETERAN'S RESOURCES**

**AM VETS** 

www.amvets.org/amvets-near-you/#map\_top (301) 683-4032

#### **AACO ASSISTANCE TO VETERANS**

Assistance - www.aacounty.org/services-and-programs/assistance-to-veterans Services - www.aacounty.org/aging-and-disabilities/veterans-service Crisis Line - (800) 275-8255

**AAWDC** 

www.aawdc.org/military military@aawdc.org (410) 424-3240

#### **DEPARTMENT OF LABOR - CAREER CENTER**

- Career Services and Resources
- Referrals to Partner Agencies

Located at 613 Global Way,
 Linthicum Heights

www.dllr.state.md.us/employment/vetsposbrochure.pdf (410) 424-3240

#### FORT MEADE OUTREACH

- · Behavioral Health
- GI Bill Education Benefits
- Housing Resources
- Community Development
- Warriors to Work

- Helmets to Hardhats
- Troops to Energy Jobs
- Work Opportunity Tax Credits
- Small Business Loan Programs
- Located at Building 4432, Ft. Meade

www.dllr.state.md.us/employment/vetsposbrochure.pdf (410) 674-5240

#### FORT MEADE COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

- Crisis Intervention
- Treatment
- Follow-up Care

- Located at Building 2478, 5<sup>th</sup> Street,
  - Ft. Meade

(410) 677-6895

#### MARYLAND DEPARTMENT OF VETERAN AFFAIRS

- Education
- Training
- Mental Health

- Benefits Information
- Located at 16 Francis Street, 4<sup>th</sup>
   Floor, Annapolis

www.veterans.maryland.gov (410) 260-3838

#### **PATRIOT HOUSE**

Located at 514 N. Crain Highway, Glen Burnie

www.arundelhoh.org/programsservices/patriothouse.html (410) 863-4888

## UNITED STATES NAVAL ACADEMY FLEET AND FAMILY SUPPORT CENTER

- Family Advocacy
- Sexual Assault Victim Intervention
- Crisis Response
- Employment Assistance
- · Life Skills Education

- Transition Assistance
- Specialised Services for those with a Chronic Illness or Disability
- Located at NSA Annapolis, 348
   Kinkaid Road, Annapolis

www.usna.edu/FamilyServices/homepage.html (410) 293-2641

#### **VETERANS AFFAIRS COMMISSION**

Located at 44 Calvert Street, Annapolis

www.aacounty.org/boards-and-commissions/veterans-affairs-commission/index.html (410) 222-1821

#### **VET CENTER**

· Located at 101 Annapolis Street, Annapolis

www.aamentalhealth.org/pr\_veterans.cfm (410) 605-7826

### **SENIOR RESOURCES**

# ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF AGING AND DISABILITIES

Located at 7320 Ritchie Highway, Glen Burnie

www.aacounty.org/aging-and-disabilities/older-adult-services (410) 222-425

Information	CONTACT	
Adult Guardianship	p (410) 222-4464	
Senior Resources Information	(410) 222-4257	
Assistive Technology Loan Program	(410) 222-4388	
Legal Services	(410) 222-4257	
Living Well Series	(410) 222-4335	

Information	CONTACT	
Senior Centers	(410) 222-4464	
State Health Insurance	(410) 222-4257	
Telephone Reassurance	(410) 222-4339	
Transportation	(410) 222-4257	

#### **SENIOR CENTER LOCATIONS**

CITY	Address	PHONE NUMBER
Annapolis	119 South Villa Avenue, Annapolis	(410) 222-1818
Arnold	44 Church Road, Arnold	(410) 222-1922
Brooklyn Park	202 Hammonds Lane, Brooklyn Park	(410) 222-6847
O'Malley/Odenton	1275 Odenton Road, Odenton	(410) 222-0140
Pasadena	4103 Mountain Road, Pasadena	(410) 222-0030
Pascal	125 Dorsey Road, Glen Burnie	(410) 222-6680
Severn	1160A Reece Road, Severn	(410) 222-0300
South County	27 Stepneys Lane, Edgewater	(410) 222-1927

#### **SENIOR CENTER PLUS**

- Structured, supervised socialization program for those older adults who may not be able to participate independently in the programs offered at the senior activity centers (4 hours)
- Cost is \$20 per day; lunch provided

(410) 222-4257

#### **WOODS ADULT DAY CARE**

- Located at 8227 Cloverleaf Drive, #300, Millersville
- For adults who due to physical, emotional, or mental impairments need care during the day
- There is a standard enrollment fee for all members admitted into Extended Family Adult Medical Daycare, except for those on medical assistance

 The standard day of service includes comprehensive care, including nursing supervision and personal assistance, social services, recreational activities, a nutritious hot meal and snack, and arrangement or provision of transportation door to door

www.woodsadultdayservices.com (410) 987-0360

#### **AARP**

- Money Management
- Employment Information
- Social Security
- Medicare

- Caregiving
- Travel
- Education
- Events

www.state.aarp.org/maryland/ (888) 687-2277

#### **SENIOR DOG SANCTUARY**

- Provides seniors citizens (55+) with dog food
- Limited hours please check website for time and days
- Located at 8336 W. Baltimore
   Annapolis Road, Severn

www.seniordogsanctuary.com (443) 742-0270

### <u>BENEFITS CHECK UP</u>

#### **BENEFITS CHECK UP**

Connects older adults and people with disabilities with benefits programs that can help pay for health care, medicine, food, utilities, and more

### **DISABILITIES SUPPORT**

#### **ABILITIES NETWORK**

www.abilitiesnetwork.org (410) 266-7941

#### **ACCESSIBLE RESOURCES FOR INDEPENDENCE**

- Advocacy
- · Peer Mentoring
- Transition Services
- Veterans' Services

- Housing
- Located at 1406-B Crain Highway South, Suite 206, Glen Burnie

www.arinow.org (410) 636-2274

#### **AACC DISABILITY SUPPORT SERVICES**

- Access
- Support

Accommodations

www.aacc.edu/advising/DDSwelcome (410) 777-2306

#### **AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OFFICE**

Resources

www.aacounty.org/aging (410) 222-4383 Teletypewriters (TTY) - MD Relay 711

#### ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY ASPERGER SUPPORT GROUP

- Support group focusing on advocacy and development needs of children diagnosed with Asperger's
- Located at St. Martin in the Field Church, 375 Benfield Road, Severna Park

www.aacaps.org (410) 647-9502

#### **AACO COMMISSION ON DISABILITIES ISSUES**

Agencies ensure accessibility and compliance as well as resources

www.aacounty.org/aging (410) 222-4383 Teletypewriters (TTY) - MD Relay 711

#### ARC OF THE CHESAPEAKE

 Supports people with intellectual and developmental disabilities in Anne Arundel County

www.thearcccr.org (410) 269-1883

#### **AUTISM SOCIETY OF MARYLAND**

 Provide support, promote awareness and advocate for change on behalf of individuals with autism, their families, and community

www.autismsocietymd.org (410) 290-3466

#### **BELLO MACHRE**

- Offers people with developmental disabilities the services, opportunities, and support they need to live full, independent, rich lives
- Located at 7765 Freetown Road, Glen Burnie

www.bellomachre.org (443) 702-3000

#### **BIRTH TO 5 - WATCH ME THRIVE**

- Intervention services for delays in communication, gross motor skills, fine motor skills, self-help skills, social / emotional and cognitive, vision, or hearing concerns
- Infants and Toddlers program –
   ages 0 2 years 10 months, 14 days
- Infants and Toddlers program –
   ages 0 2 years 10 months, 14 days

www.aacps.org/birthtofive Create an Account and Submit a Referral - online.mditp.org (410) 424-3260

# CHADD - CHILDREN AND ADULTS WITH ATTENTION DEFICIT DISORDER OF ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY

- Located at Severna Park United Methodist Church, 731 Benfield Road, Severna Park
- Support groups for those diagnosed with ADD/ADHD

www.chadd-mc.org/anne-arundel-county

#### CHIMES INC.

 Provider of community services for children and adults with intellectual and developmental disabilities, autism spectrum disorder, and other co-occurring disabilities

www.chimes.org/about/chimes-family/chimes-md/ (410) 358-6400

#### THE COORDINATING CENTER

- Comprehensive care coordination for individuals with complex medical needs and disabilities
- Located at 8258 Veterans Highway,
   Suite 13, Millersville

www.coordinatingcenter.org (410) 987-1048

#### **DEVELOPMENT DISABILITIES ADMINISTRATION (DDA)**

• Services for qualifying participants

www.dda.health.maryland.gov (410) 234-8200 Telecommunications Device for the Deaf (TDD) - (410) 363-9430

#### **DISABILITIES EMPLOYMENT NETWORK**

- Administrator of Ticket to Work Program
- · Job Readiness Skills
- · Occupational Skills Training
- Referrals to Local Providers

- Job Placement Assistance
- Case Management
- Job Accommodation Suggestions
- Located at 613 Global Way, Linthicum Heights

www.aawdc.org/programs/individuals-disabilities (410) 424-3240

#### **DISABILITIES RIGHTS MARYLAND**

Legal Services

www.disabilityrightsmd.org (410) 727-6352 (410) 235-5387

#### DISABILITY ENTITLEMENT ADVOCACY PROGRAM

Assistance for families applying for SSI
 Located at 80 West for children (must be receiving TCA)
 Street, Annapolis

(410) 332-0185

#### **DIVISION OF REHABILITATION SERVICES**

- Services for disabled Anne Arundel County residents
- Located at 2001-A Commerce Park Drive, Annapolis
- Located at 613 Global Way,
   Linthicum Heights

www.dors.state.md.us Annapolis - (410) 974-7608 Linthicum Heights - (410) 424-3240

#### **DOWN SYNDROME ASSOCIATION OF MARYLAND**

 Provides information and support to individuals with Down syndrome, their families, and the broader Down syndrome community

> www.dsamd.org (410) 321-5434

#### **KENNEDY KRIEGER INSTITUTE PROGRAMS**

www.kennedykrieger.org

www.kennedykrieger.org/patient-care/centers-and-programs?letter=all

Autism Services - (443) 923-7630

Center for Child and Family Trauma - (443) 923-5980

Center for Development and Learning - (888) 554-2080

Child and Family Support Early Intervention - (443) 923-3870

#### **LANGTON GREEN**

- Vocational Training
- Work Opportunities
- Job Coaching

- Paid and Volunteer Positions
- Located at 3016 Arundel on the Bay Road, Annapolis

www.langtongreen.org (410) 269-1019

#### MARYLAND COALITION FOR INCLUSIVE EDUCATION

- Promotes meaningful and successful participation of all students in their neighborhood schools
- · Located at 7484 Candlewood Road, Suite R, Hanover

(410) 859-5400

#### MARYLAND THERAPEUTIC RIDING

• Year-round Therapeutic Riding Program

www.horsesthatheal.org www.mtrinc.org (410) 923-1187

#### **MD Access Point (MAP)**

• Provides assistance linking individuals with resources

www.aacounty.org/aging (410) 222-4257 Teletypewriters (TTY) - MD Relay 711

#### MD Accessible Telecommunications (MAT)/MD Relay

Assistive Devices for Communication

www.mdrelay.org Teletypewriters (TTY) - (800) 552-7724 Video Phone - (443) 453-5970

#### **MD TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION**

Reduced Fare Program

www.mta.maryland.gov/senior-reduced-fare-program (410) 767-3441 Teletypewriters (TTY) - (410) 333-205

#### **MD TRANSIT - CALL A RIDE PROGRAM**

Transportation - may require a reservation

www.taxiaccess.org (410) 664-2030

#### **MD TRANSIT - MOBILITY/PARATRANSIT**

· Reservation required

www.mta.maryland.gov/mobility (410) 539-5000 (410) 764-8181

#### **OPPORTUNITIES BUILDERS INC. (OBI)**

- Supports youth and adults with disabilities to experience full inclusion in their communities as they learn, work, and pursue their paths to personal success
- · Located at 8855 Veterans Highway, Millersville

www.obiworks.org (410) 787-0700

#### PROVIDENCE CENTER INC.

- Located at 370 Shore Acres
   Road, Arnold
- Transportation
- Basic Care

- Counseling
- Employment Information and Referrals for Adults with Intellectual or Developmental Disabilities

www.providenceofmaryland.org (410) 757-7800

#### RECORDING FOR THE BLIND AND DYSLEXIC

Accessible document for students with disabilities such as visual impairment or dyslexia

(866) 732-3585

#### **SPECIAL OLYMPICS**

- Year-round Sports Training in Sports
   Available to Special Olympics
   Maryland Programs
- Kayaking
- Aquatics
- Cycling
- Flag Football
- Golf
- Power Lifting
- Soccer

- Tennis
- Bowling
- Bocce
- Skiing
- Basketball
- Dance Team
- Track and Field
- Softball
- Pickleball

www.soaamd.org (410) 672-5685

#### **VESTA**

- Therapy
- · Medication Management
- · Psychological Evaluation
- Housing with Supportive Services
- Skills Training

- Rehabilitation
- Supported Employment
- Located at 1202 Annapolis, Suite F, Odenton

www.vesta.org (410) 672-2862

### **ADULT BASIC SKILLS/GED**

#### **ANNE ARUNDEL COMMUNITY COLLEGE**

- Adult Basic Skills
- GED Offered at Sites Throughout Anne Arundel County and online
- Located at 101 College

Parkway, Arnold

www.aacc.edu (410) 777-1823 (410) 777-1629

#### **ANNE ARUNDEL LITERACY COUNSEL**

 Located at 80 West Street, Annapolis Adult Literacy/Tutoring

www.icanread.org (410) 269-4419

#### EXTERNAL HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA PROGRAM

Located at 194 Hammonds Lane, Brooklyn Park
 www.aacounty.org/locations-and-directions/national-external-diploma-program
 (410) 789-2171

# OPPORTUNITIES INDUSTRIALIZATION CENTER (OIC) OF ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY

- Onling GED Program
- Computer Skills Classes
- Four Levels of English as a Second Language Classes
- Provides Readiness Coaching and Job Search Assistance
- Re-Entry Services

- Basic Needs
- Address Barriers to Education/ Employment
- Access to Local Employers
- Located at 251 West Street, Suite 200, Annapolis

www.oic-aaco.org (443) 951-5645

### **COMMUNITY COLLEGES**

#### **ANNE ARUNDEL COMMUNITY COLLEGE**

· Located at 101 College Parkway, Arnold

www.aacc.edu (410) 777-1177

#### **BALTIMORE CITY COMMUNITY COLLEGE**

Located at 2901 Liberty Heights Avenue, Baltimore

www.bccc.edu (410) 462-8300

#### **COMMUNITY COLLEGE OF BALTIMORE COUNTY**

CAMPUS	Address	PHONE NUMBER
Essex Campus	7201 Rossville Boulevard, Essex	(410) 682-6000
Catonsville Campus	800 South Rolling Road, Baltimore	(443) 840-2222
Dundalk Campus	7200 Sollers Point Road, Baltimore	(410) 285-2222

www.ccbcmd.edu

# TRADES/APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAMS

#### **ANNE ARUNDEL COMMUNITY COLLEGE**

HVAC

Sprinkler

Electrical

Plumbing

Fitting

 Located at 101 College Parkway, Arnold

www.aacc.edu/program-and-courses/job-training/apprenticeships (410) 777-2447

#### AACC CDL "A" AND "B"

www.aacc.edu/programs-and-courses/job-training/truck-driving/ (410) 777-2935

#### **AAWDC**

 Assists individuals with apprenticeship information, program identification, case management, and employment support

> www.aawdc.org apprenticeship@aawdc.org (410) 424-3240

#### **ASSOCIATED BUILDERS AND CONTRACTORS**

- Electrical
- Plumbing
- HVAC
- Sprinkler Fitting

- Craft Training
- Located at 100 West Street, Annapolis

www.abc-chesapeake.org/ (410) 267-0347

#### **FINISHING TRADES INSTITUTE**

Located at 7230 Parkway Drive, Hanover

www.ifti.edu (800) 276-7289

#### INDEPENDENT ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS

Located at 8751 Freestate Drive, Laurel

www.iecchesapeake.com (301) 621-9545

# LOCAL COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES (PUBLIC ONLY)

#### **BOWIE STATE UNIVERSITY**

Located at 14000 Jericho Park Road, Bowie

www.bowiestate.edu (301) 464-7521

#### **COPPIN STATE UNIVERSITY**

Located at 2500 West North Avenue, Baltimore

www.coppin.edu (410) 951-3000

#### **MORGAN STATE UNIVERSITY**

Located at 1700 E. Coldspring Lane, Baltimore

www.morgan.edu (443) 885-3332

#### **TOWSON UNIVERSITY**

· Located at 8000 York Road, Towson

www.towson.edu (410) 704-2000

#### **UNIVERSITY OF BALTIMORE**

Located at 1420 North Charles Street, Baltimore

www.ubalt.edu (410) 837-4200

#### University of Maryland

Located in College Park, MD

www.umd.edu (301) 405-5803

#### **UMBC**

Located at 1000 Hilltop Circle, Baltimore

www.umbc.edu (410) 455-1000

#### **UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND GLOBAL CAMPUS (UMGC)**

• Located at: 3501 University Boulevard, Adelphi

www.umgc.edu (301) 985-7000

### **STUDENT AID**

#### LIGHT HOUSE SAFE HARBOR RESOURCE CENTER

- Information on financial needs awards and student loans
- Offers a live agent online

www.studentaid.gov (800) 433-3243

#### **PELL GRANTS**

- Find information on how to apply for a Pell grant (does not have to be repaid)
- Awards based in income

### **CONNECT WITH US NOW**

